STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phoune: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.couticii@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/esc

DATE; March 18, 2015

TO: Parties & Intetvenots %

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Acting Executive Di.tectoij\&%

RE: DOCKET NO. 454 ~ Tower Holdings, LLC application for a Cettificate of Environmental

Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a
telecommunications facility located at Farmington Tax Assessor Parcel ID Maps 25 and 26,
Lots 3A and 3B, 199 Brickyard Road, Farmington, Connecticut.

During a public heating of the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) held on March 17, 2015, the Council
ruled on the following matters in regard to the above mentioned proceeding:

Applicant’s Objection to the Town of Farmington’s Pre-Filed Submission, dated March 13,
2015.

The objection was overtuled.

Town of Farmington®s Obiection to the Applicant’s Submission of e-mail correspondence
from the Department of Public Health to All Points Technology Corporation, dated March
16, 2015, submitted during the public hearing held on March 17, 2015.

The objection was overtuled.

Town of Farmington’s Objection to the Applicant’s Submission of e-mail correspondence
from Marcus Communications LLC contained within the Applicant’s Supplemental
Submission, dated March 10, 2015. '

The objection was overruled.

As stated at the public hearing on March 17, 2015, briefs and proposed findings of fact may be filed with the
Council by parties and intervenors no later than April 16, 2015.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Council’s office at 860-827-2935 or
siting.council@ct.gov. '
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